MORRISVILLE BROADCASTING CO.
U ’v B U D MORRISVILLE, PENNA.
Morrisville 7434

1450 KC

October 14, 1947

Mr. Kermit Geary
R.F.D #2
Walnutport, Penns.
Dear Sir:

Please excuse the delay in answering your kind letter of
September 18th but clrcumstances were such that we just did not
get 2 chance to drop you1 a 1line. I would like to take the opvor-
tunity to thank you for cending us your letter and would also
like to verify your log on Thursday September 18th, 1947.

Thanks sgain for your interest in our station end if at
eny time you should hesr us again don't hesitate to let us know.

Yours in the best interest of better
RADIO

Ao £ 550l f

WILLIAM F. HILDENBRAND
Progrem Director.

“ONLY FULL TIME - INDEPENDENT RADIO STATION IN THE TRENTON AREA”



